
FCDJFS 2017 Ohio Works Work Activities Services and Management RFP Q&A Document
(25-17-RFP-06 OWF)
POST- Bidders’ Conference Q&A: 

IMPORTANT NOTE: The Narrative Template Form has been significantly updated. See Questions #2 and #3 below for corrections to the Narrative Template as originally posted. The revised Template has a new question #3 which has sections a-g. You must use this updated Narrative in the submission of your proposal. If the updated Narrative is not submitted your proposal will be disqualified.


1. The required attachment referenced is “Worksite Agreements and Documentation”. Should we submit copies of all current worksite agreements or will a list of approved/contracted worksites and numbers of slots available suffice?

ANSWER: No, you do not need to submit all current worksite agreements. You should submit a copy of the worksite templates and a list of current worksites and the number of slots if applicable.

2. OWF Narrative Form, Attachment D, Questions 5. and 6.-These questions are duplicates of one another other than the addition of a. in question 6. which does not seem to relate to the question. Can you clarify the information being sought in these two questions?

ANSWER: The Narrative Template has been updated to correct questions 5 & 6, questions 8 & 9 and to add question 3 a-g which were omitted from the original version.

3. OWF Narrative Form, Attachment D, Questions 8. and 9. – These questions also appear to be the same question with some additional clarification on Question 9. Please clarify. 

ANSWER: The Narrative Template has been updated to correct questions 5 & 6, questions 8 & 9 and to add question 3 a-g which were omitted from the original version.

4. XI. Proposal Review and Evaluation, Section 11.2, Committee Proposal Review and Evaluation – this section indicates that the evaluation of proposals will include the evaluation of recently audited financial statements. The RFP does not request the submission of financial statements.  Should they be included? If so, where, within the proposal structure and table of contents should they be included?

ANSWER: There is an error on page 21 of the RFP. Bidders are required to submit a copy of their most recent audited financial statement but they are NOT required to submit a FCDJFS Internal Controls Question or Risk Assessment. This item has been added to the Required Documents Table of Contents document. (Page 33)

5. XII., Considerations, 12.10, Litigation and Regulatory Proceedings  indicates that, “The Bidder must supply FCDJFS a list of any litigation or regulatory proceedings the Bidder may have been party to, and/or involved in, during the previous five (5) years, within the State of Ohio and within whichever State the Bidder does the majority of their work, if not Ohio.”  Should we include this with our proposal and, if so, where within the structure and table of contents should it be included?

ANSWER: Provide any necessary documentation in the Proposal Packet Table of Contents, under Optional #5. (Page 27).

6. IV., Minimum Qualifications and Requirements, 7. - References adequacy of approved cost allocation plan. Should we submit a Cost Allocation Plan with our proposal? If so, where within the proposal structure and table of contents should it be included?

[bookmark: _GoBack]ANSWER: If your agency has an approved Cost Allocation Plan submit it in the Proposal Packet Table of Contents, under Optional Attachments #5. (Page 27).

7. 9.3 Proposal Format Instructions indicates Font Size must be a minimum of 11 point font. Is it acceptable if charts and graphs are less than 11 point font?

ANSWER: Yes, charts and graphs can be less than 11 point font provided that the content is readable.


PRE- Bidders’ Conference Q&A: 

1. Will Reference: “Maintenance of documentation of the delivery of services, inclusive of, but not limited to data elements listed in sections 3.2 Case Management Services and 3.3 Data Collection, Tracking, Analysis and Reporting”.  The referenced paragraph numbers do not appear in the RFP. Please confirm these should refer to paragraphs 4.2 and 4.3.

ANSWER: Yes. The documentation of services should refer to section 4.2 and 4.3

2. Does a “Table of Organization for the Agency” mean a corporate organization chart?

ANSWER: Yes. The RFP requires a Table of Organization for the bidding entity regardless of the structure of the entity. It also requires a Table of Organization for the Project.

3. This section states, ”If supportive services are determined to be in need the selected provider will pay for the service and be reimbursed by FCDJFS upon invoicing for the service.”  Historically, what have been the monthly costs incurred by the current contractor for supportive services?  Please provide data for the past year.

ANSWER: Year to Date for FFY17 FCDJFS has paid out approximately $68,400.00 in supportive services under the current contract. A monthly average is not provided due to the implementation of CCMEP and a subsidized employment program mid-way through the contract which skews the monthly average. After implementation of both of these new services monthly average costs are approximately $19,000. However, this amount should not be the only factor in deciding how much to allocate towards supportive services. FFY17 was the first year of CCMEP which has a more broad and flexible definition of supportive services. Future spending of supportive services may look very different than past years. Additionally, for customers age 25 and older, CCMEP supportive services will not be available. The Bidder can include similar supportive services for education and employment for Non-CCMEP customers but other supportive services, such as housing, will have to be accessed through the PRC Emergency Assistance Program. FCDJFS, due to prohibitive tracking requirements, does not allow for the purchase of gift cards (for gas or any other supportive service)

4. Please define the “data elements that will be frequently transmitted between FCDJFS and the Selected Provider.”

ANSWER: The data elements that will be frequently transmitted are all those elements and reports listed on pages 11-13 of the RFP plus any additional requirements as determined by program needs. The bidder should expect to have regular, on-going communication with FCDJFS regarding customers being served regarding matters such as, but not limited to, case information (updates, changes), assignments, participation, sanctions, case management and supportive services. The bidder must have a system to document, track and report data requests to FCDJFS.

5. Who is the current provider or providers for this service?

ANSWER: Arbor E&T dba ResCare Workforce Services.


6. Will provider staff have access to CRIS-E?

ANSWER: No.

7. Will the provider use OWCMS for CCMEP individuals and non-CCMEP individuals?

ANSWER: At this time it is not anticipated that the selected provider will use OWCMS as FCDJFS has a team of CCMEP Case Managers who are responsible for the data entry into OWCMS. FCDJFS reserves the right to modify this practice if needed to accommodate program needs.

8. Can you clarify “Work Allowance Distribution” (top of page 11)?  Is the provider responsible for budgeting for transportation assistance, or simply distributing?

ANSWER: Once OWF eligibility has been established FCDJFS provides a monthly work allowance of $62.00 for customers who are determined to be work required and are actively participating in their assignment. FCDJFS, due to prohibitive tracking requirements, does not allow for the purchase of gift cards (for gas or any other supportive service)

9. Is this cost reimbursement and is there a cap on administration?

ANSWER: Yes, this contract is cost reimbursement. Yes, there is a cap on administration fees not to exceed 10%. FCDJFS reserves the right to negotiate profit rates for For-profit entities.

10. Can you describe the current Ohio Work Incentive Program (OWIP) structure?

ANSWER: The current service provider and their subcontractors provide the services inclusive of employment placement and retention. FCDJFS is responsible for documenting, reporting and providing case information to both the service provider and the Workforce Development Board of Central Ohio (WDBCO). The WDBCO is responsible for submitting invoicing to ODJFS for the payment of OWIP services as well as paying the incentive payments to FCDJFS and the customers. FCDJFS reimburses the service providers their share of the incentive payments. The payment rates can be modified by mutual consent of FCDJFS and the WDBCO.
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11. Please verify that the selected provider will need to accommodate 700-800 OWF customers per month.

ANSWER: The total OWF work required population is estimated to be 700-800 per month. The selected provider will be responsible the portion of the total population referred to them. Based on current service levels the estimated number of customers served by the current provider on a monthly basis is approximately 450. This number includes customers for whom the provider is managing their work activity as well as those that that they only serve in applicant job search (AJS). FCDJFS generally maintains management of customers who are meeting participation through employment and those participating in vocation education.  However, the selected bidder may need to serve these customers as well if/when they need additional work participation hours to meet requirements such as when vocation education customers are on break from school or when work hours do not meet participation requirements.


12. What is the amount of funding available for this project? 

ANSWER: There is not a pre-determined amount of funding set for this project. We expect bidders to submit proposals based on the requirements and minimum qualifications established in the RFP and to provide a reasonable budget to support the proposed services.


13. Please verify that the only thing required for the budget is the one page document titled “Contractor Budget”

ANSWER: Yes, the one page budget posted on the website is the required budget for this RFP. FCDJFS does reserve the right to request additional details of costs provided in the budget.
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